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OFFICE OF THE VICE CHANCELLOR OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

TO:  Members of the Committee on Economic Development and Technology
Commercialization

Mr. Isiah Leggett (chair)

Mr. Gary Attman (vice chair)
Ms. Ada Beams

Ms. Ellen Fish

Mr. Robert Hur

Mr. Robert Rauch

Mr. Mike Gill (ex officio)

Ms. Linda Gooden (ex officio)

FROM: Lindsay Ryan
DATE: February 22, 2022

RE: Meeting of the Committee

The Committee on Economic Development and Technology Commercialization of the USM
Board of Regents will meet in public session at approximately 9:30 am on Tuesday,
February 22. The meeting will take place virtually, with public listen only access at 443-
353-0686, Conference ID: 452 360 620. Zoom details will be provided to members via
calendar invitation.

The agenda and supporting materials are posted on Diligent and the USM website:
https://www.usmd.edu/regents/agendas/.

We look forward to seeing you.

cc: Office of the Attorney General
Chancellor’s Council
Economic Development Partners
Office of Communications
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